DRAFT MINUTES of the **MEETING** of **SILKSTONE PLAYING FIELDS COMMITTEE** held on Monday 29th July 2019 at 7pm.

PRESENT: Chairman: Richard Leech (Silkstone PC) Richard Bell (Silkstone PC Clerk & RFO) Ron Stier (Silkstone PC) Andy Horsfield (SUFC), Jon Dale (SUJFC under 18's), Jim McGuinness (Penistone Church U12's) Kevin Taylor (SUCC).

19-055 APOLOGIES

Apologies received from Steve Fletcher (SUJFC) and Dan Walker (SUCC).

19-056 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None made.

19-057 MINUTES

RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the meeting on Monday 17th June 2019 as a true and accurate record.

Matters arising from the minutes:

Minute number **19-049** Ron Stier reported that Botham's Prestige had made a comment about the location of one of the new portable goalposts and a possibility they may be stolen.

19-058 PAVILION

Health and Safety & Comments book

RESOLVED to note the following recorded in the comments book. Update from Cllr. Stier:-

The old goalposts have been moved from the side of the container.

Need to ask Botham's Prestige if weed killer had been applied to the football pitches and if so should there be any concerns about people playing on the surface? Clerk to ascertain. Car tyre marks on the football pitch.

Cooler left turned on over weekend

Broken glass outside Pavilion (cricket side)

Light damaged underneath Pavilion canopy – Clerk to organise replacement.

RESOLVED to leave the goalposts where they are pro tempore.

19-059 RECREATION GROUND AND GROUNDS MAN

Cricket

RESOLVED to note that there are no issues.

Cricket will liaise with Botham's Prestige about extra work that may be require over and above usual maintenance, which SUCC will pay and schedule of works for the wicket.

Football

The pitch needs to have lines done for matches 7th and 14th August.

Clerk to 'walk' football pitch after Summer Fair prior to next match.

Penistone Church over 45's – outstanding pitch fees for 2018/2019 £180 cash handed to Clerk by Jon Dale.

U12's blue pitch lines – submission by Steve Fletcher via email to Committee that the blue lines would be better in the middle of the pitch. There were concerns about damage to the rest of the

playing surface by supporters during U12 matches and the U12 goal mouths would also damage the pitch outside the 18 yard line.

The blue lines cost £480 per season (spread over 12 months) and will be required by one HD Select U12 team for 2019/2020.

RESOLVED to suggest that the blue lines should run along the side of the adult pitch nearest to the Pavilion and that spectators would then be off the pitch.

RESOLVED to note that the Clerk is to investigate who should pay for this as not for the Parish Council to subsidise.

19-060 SUMMER FAIR

RESOLVED to note that the Parish Summer Fair will take place on the Silkstone Recreation Ground on Saturday 31st August. Any assistance from football or cricket teams would be appreciated either as marshals or to hold an activity.

Andy Horsfield commented that the Scottish Football Team are down that weekend and a match is taking place in Thurlstone.

19-061 PORTABLE FLOODLIGHTS

RESOLVED to note that the Parish Council have agreed to the installation of the floodlights and to see how it goes.

Cllr Stier raised concerns about the potential for damage to the pitch if it was to be used for training as well as matches.

19-062 PAVILION /RECREATION GROUND BOOKINGS/HIRE

No bookings to report.

19-063 CORRESPONDENCE

No correspondence received.

19-064 ANY OTHER PAVILION OR PLAYING FIELDS BUSINESS

RESOLVED to note that there is no other business.

19-065 DATE OF NEXT MEETING: The next Meeting will take place at 7PM on Monday 9th September 2019 at Silkstone sports pavilion.

Ν	<i>l</i> leeting	Closed at	1 8 00 PM
ı۱	nccilia	Oloscu ai	L U.UUI IVI

Signed by the Chairman				